Chris Evans

From: Marin Tamm <marin.tamm@fieldsintrust.org>

Sent: 17 July 2024 10:04

To: Marin Tamm

Subject: Fields in Trust - Environmental Adaptations to Protected Parks

Good morning,

You are receiving this email as your organisation has previously protected a local park or green space with Fields in
Trust.

We are proud to have protected almost 3000 parks and green spaces and want to know what those spaces are enabling
to happen on the ground. We are reaching out to landowners who have protected green spaces with Fields in Trust to
ask about the environmental adaptations and changes that have been taking place on protected parks. We know that
many landowners are taking positive actions to maximise the environmental benefits of parks and green spaces and we
are inviting you to fill in a short survey to help us understand what you have already done and what you would still like
to do.

This research will feed into an impact project that we are delivering through 2024-25. In addition to helping us
demonstrate the power parks have, the results from this survey will help us to make sure that our own guidance and
policies are up to date and support you in action you are taking across protected parks.

The survey will ask questions about actions such as planting trees, improving surface water management, habitat
creation and increasing biodiversity, as well as changes to encourage active travel. Please feel free to forward this email

to the most relevant member of the team.

You will find the survey here: hitps;//forms.office.com/e/AsQULrYkgN

Thank you in advance for completing the survey and please let us know if you have any questions.

Best wishes
Marin

Marin Tamm
Projects and Insight Manager

www.fieldsintrust.org
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